AUG. 3 1 1981
Bud Penstordald - 8//es
2101 L 8%, W, #2083
Waoidngton, D.0. 20037
Dear Bud, |

I think I wrote and sadd I'd alse like %o disclose that the FEL has destroyed
Gaye-leon Moords, Whils 172 ldke S0, X Hidek I'2 better not now for soveral reasons.

There is already tos much and I don't want %o dilute it

&lso, I'n lessmdng sove, andt I $hink 1% would be best %o awalt wy receipt and roview
of all the now records I'ms getting.

Gne I wend oger loot night shows that at the very beglmning the FBI knew that
Gommdecdon s and the Comniselon and the Fil fullged 1% 80 St would apnear that Yerrde
and Osndd ati%Enow sach other,

I have Jo reason 0 believe that the N.0. Fil ever sent this report to FELHQ, I
put it this way vecayse I'w suve they did by othor means, o cover thomselves,

1’11 be making coples for yous

The Hawtford Oowrant ia now # Plwesdiwor paper. They are sending a reporter,
who wil: file We story ont of the IA Tinse DO bureat. ¥e i an cmatour mbjest expert,
T 40 rot know tha: thie mesns it has deen dpoided for them %o syndicate what he does of
oven prowide it ts the LAPLsec, Hs resction and $hat of s sfitorm, however, in

Henddly,



